



Seung-Min Choi Senior Advisor

smchoi@snlplaw.com

Summary

Seung-Min Choi is an advisor to S&L Partners. Before joining S&L Partners, Seung-Min was an Of Counsel of Shin & Kim. He also served as a Judge Advocate of Korean Army for ten years. After his resignation from Army Judge Advocate, Seung-Min served as Shin & Kim's co-representative. Seung-Min's main areas of practices include civil litigations and intellectual property. He also serves as an arbitration member of Seoul Central District Court and the auditor of YMCA of Korea.

Practice Areas

Intellectual property

Education

2004 Presbyterian College and Theological Seminary (Leadership Academy Program)

1988 Seoul National University, Business School (Executive Education)

1963 Seoul National University, College of Law (LL.B., 1963)

Professional Career

2016 - Present Advisor, S&L Partners (formerly Shin & Park)

2001 - 2015 Of Counsel, Shin & Kim

1997 - 2000 Co-Representative Attorney, Shin & Kim

1994 - 1995 Advertising Standard Commission Member at Horizontal Publication

1986 Auditor, Korea Association of Intellectual Property Rights

1985 Started to Practice as Patent Attorney

1984 Trained in Intellectual Property Rights in Japan

| 1002 | |
|------|--|
| 1982 | Served as CFO at Seoul Bar Association |

1979 Discharged and Opened his own Legal Practice

1968 - 1979 Served as various Department Heads at Court-Martial

1968 Interned on Civil Cases at Seoul Civil District Court

1967 Passed the 1st Judge Advocate Examination of Korean Army

Membership

Korea (Patent) 1985

Korean bar association (admitted in 1979)

Languages

Korean, English, Japanese

© S&L PARTNERS ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.